From: Tom Campbell

To: Jackson, Rob, EMNRD

Cc: Fhil Hudgens

Subject: [EXTERMAL] December ACOI

Date: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 7:34:06 AM
Attachments: image001 ,ong

Raybaw Operating ACOI Monthly Report 2025-12 Signed. pdf

CAUTION: This email oniginated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Rob,
Mo changes from last month, though the P&A rig moved in this week to plug the Buffalo Hunt and
two wells 5LO has asked to be plugged.

Thanks.

Tom Campbell

21105 Eva 5t

Suite 220

Montgomery, TX 77356

¥Flint

ENERGY

Phone: 713-540-0619
Email: tom®@oaknrg.com

This email may contain confidential material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review
of, reliance on or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and delete the original transmission and all copies. | am providing any
attached documents by email for convenience. If any changes or modifications are made to the
attached documents, they may have a significant impact on the meaning and effectiveness of the
document, and | cannot give you any assurance that any modifications that | do not review will
increase or improve the effectiveness of the document(s).
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Qil Conservation Division Company: Raybaw Operating, LLC
1220 South St. Francis Dr. OGRID: 33022
Santa Fe, NM 87505 ACOI #: 201975
MO/YR report: Dec-25

ACOI Well Report

Do not report on all wells. Only report the wells that have had full action taken on them in this reporting month.

API# Well Name Action taken (Plugged or RTP?) Action ID # of action taken
3001526205 ANGLER ALF STATE 001 Plugged - Well Plugging Done, C-103 approved 5/8/25
3001529734 BIG FREDDY AVQ FEDERAL #001 Plugged - Finished plugging 7/22/25, C-103 filed
3002534981 BIMINI 13 STATE #001 Plugged - Finished plugging 8/27/25, C-103 being prepared
3002535084 BIMINI 13 STATE #002 RTP - Repaired electrical issue put on production
3002535124 BIMINI 13 STATE #003 RTP - Repaired electrical issue put on production
3002535150 BIMINI 13 STATE #004 RTP - Repaired facility issue, returned to production 3/28/25
3002535194 BIMINI 13 STATE #005 RTP - Repaired electrical issue put on production
3001535623 CORRAL FLY FEDERAL 001H RTP - Repaired downhole issue returned to production 3/10/25
3002536077 DEMPSTER STATE #001 Plugged - Well Plugging Done C-103 approved 4/24/25
3002501377 DENIUS FEDERAL #006 RTP - Repaired downhole issue returned to production 4/06/25
3002501407 DENIUS FEDERAL #007 RTP - Repaired downhole issue returned to production 4/16/25
3001520136 ED WOOD ASE FEDERAL 001 Plugged - Finished plugging 8/07/25, C-103 being filed
3002537675 ELLIOTT B FEDERAL #016 Plugged - Well Plugging Done, C-103 approved 7/31/25
3002537963 FEDERAL 2-17 #004 Plugged - Finished plugging 7/3/25, C-103 submitted
3002534252 FIELD APK STATE COM #003 Plugged - Well Plugging Done, C-103 approved 4/29/25
3002510066 GRIZZELL #001 RTP last November by Contango
3002510067 GRIZZELL #002 RTP last November by Contango
3002527185 GRIZZELL #003 RTP last November by Contango
3002536782 GRIZZELL #004 RTP last November by Contango
3002537163 GRIZZELL #005 RTP last November by Contango
3002538215 GRIZZELL #006 RTP last November by Contango
3002532045 HOUR GLASS AGQ STATE #001 Plugged - Finished plugging 6/2/25, C-103 filed
3001535820 KARLSBAD CORRAL 2 STATE 005SH __ [RTP - Repaired downhole issue returned to production 3/11/25
3001535113 KARLSBAD CORRAL 2 STATE 008H__ [RTP - Repaired downhole issue returned to production 3/06/25
3001522247 LECHUGUILLA CANYON UNIT 006 Plugged - Finished plugging 5/14/25, C-103 submitted
3002531244 NOWATA AGR STATE #001 RTP - Repaired downhole issue returned to production 6/17/25
3002531966 NOWATA AGR STATE #002 RTP - Repaired downhole issue returned to production 7/04/25
3001529365 PESCADOR AQV STATE COM 001 Plugged - Finished plugging 5/15/25, C-103 approved
3001535681 PICKETT DRAW 16 STATE 002H RTP - Repaired downhole issue returned to production 3/5/25
3000529066 POLECAT STATE #001 RTP - Flowed 3/17/25, Transferred to Buckey this month
3002535697 RUNNELS ASP #005 Plugged - Finished plugging 6/28/25, C-103 filed 7/10/25
3001520807 SMITH FEDERAL COM #002 Plugged - Finished plugging 8/19/25, C-103 submitted
3002521355 STATE O #025 RTP - Repaired downhole issue returned to production 5/13/25
3002529016 STATE SEC 9 #001 RTP - Repaired facility issue, returned to production 4/3/25
3002535324 STATE SEC 9 #002 RTP - Repaired facility issue, returned to production 4/4/25
3002521431 STATE V #002 RTP - Repaired downhole issue returned to production 4/16/25
3002523718 STATE WG #001 RTP - Repaired downhole issue returned to production 6/02/25
3002525862 SUN MCKAY FEDERAL #002 RTP - Updated production, produced back in November 2024
3001526642 YATES FEDERAL #003 RTP - Repaired downhole issue returned to production 6/27/25
3002536016 GLOBAL BBG #001 Plugged - Finished plugging 9/20/25. Submitted Sundry 9/24/25, approved 9/26/25.
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